
 

 
 

Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central 
Washington 

 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
 

Confluence Technology Center 

285 Technology Center Way, Wenatchee WA 

Methow & Teanaway River Rooms 

or 
Zoom Virtual Conference Room Option 

 

Meeting Agenda 

November 14th, 2023 

9:00 am 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called to order, the 

Port of Chelan County and Port of Douglas County meetings are simultaneously called to 

order. 

 

 

II. INTRODUCTIONS 
 

III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
• CDRPA: Approval of the October 24th, 2023 Meeting Minutes, Approval of 

the November 7th, 2023 Retreat Meeting Minutes, CDRPA Resolution 2023-
10 Voiding Check No. 11955, Approval of the Calendar of Events, and Check 

Register Pages #2023-42 through #2023-46, including Electronic Transfers.  

 
 

V. PUBLIC HEARING 
• Review 2024 Budgets 

▪ Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Budget  
▪ Port of Chelan County Budget 

▪ Port of Douglas County Budget  
 

• Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Preliminary 2024 Budget – 

Public Hearing  
▪ Open Public Hearing  

▪ Receive Public Comment 
▪ Close Public Hearing 

  
• Port of Chelan County Preliminary 2024 Budget – Public Hearing  

▪ Open Public Hearing  
▪ Receive Public Comment  

▪ Close Public Hearing  



 
• Port of Douglas County Preliminary 2024 Budget – Public Hearing  

▪ Open Public Hearing  

▪ Receive Public Comment  
▪ Close Public Hearing  

 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

VII. CDRPA ACTION ITEMS (Public Comment Opportunity) 

(1) Authorization to Renew Contract – Lodestar Partners 
(2) Authorization to Renew Contract – Elevate Government Affairs  

(3) Authorization to Extend IT Contract – Firefly  
(4) Ownership Allocation Memo – Cornelius Holdings LLC 

 

VIII. SUGGESTED BREAK: 10 MINUTES  

 
IX. MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS 

• CEO 

• Director of Finance & Administration 
• Director of Airports 

• Director of Economic Development & Capital Projects 
• Community Relationship Manager 

• Property & Maintenance Manager 
• CTC Manager 

 
 

X. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
XI. REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

 
XII. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION (9:00 a.m.): An Executive Session may be called during the 

meeting.  The purpose must be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110.  Examples 

include: (1) to discuss with legal counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks 
(RCW 42.30.110(1)(i)); (2) to consider the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase 
when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased 

price (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the minimum price at which real estate 
will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding such consideration would 
cause a likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or leasing public property shall be 
taken in a meeting open to the public)(RCW 42.30.110(1)(c)); and (4) to evaluate the 

qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public 
employee(RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) 

 

 

XVI.      ADJOURN 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or postpone items and may 

take action on any item not on the agenda (This does not apply during a Special Meeting). The Directors may also 

move agenda items during the meeting. If you wish to address the Regional Port Authority on a non-agenda or an 

agenda item, please raise your hand to be recognized by the President.  When you have been recognized, give 

your name and address before your comments. The Board of Directors are committed to maintaining a meeting 

atmosphere of mutual respect and speakers are encouraged to honor this principal. 

 

The Port Authority office is ADA compliant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-884-4700 at least three 

(3) days in advance if you need any language, hearing or physical accommodation.  



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes October 24th, 2023 Page 1 of 4 

  

  
                   

 

           Board of Directors 

 Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority  

Meeting Minutes 
  October 24th, 2023 

9:00 am 
       

          Present: 
 

Directors:       

Donn Etherington, Director    W. Alan Loebsack, Director    
Jim Huffman, Director     Mark Spurgeon, Director    
JC Baldwin, Director       Richard DeRock, Director    

          
Staff:       
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer  Sarah Deenik, Comm. Coordinator   

Monica Lough, Dir. of Finance & Admin.   Brooke Lammert, Executive Assistant  
Trent Moyers, Director of Airports  Colby Goodrich, FBO Manager (Zoom)   
Stacie de Mestre, Dir. of Econ. Dev.  Laura Camarillo-Reyes, Admin. Asst. (Zoom) 
Ron Russ, Maint. & Properties Manager  Tricia Degnan, CTC Manager (Zoom)   

          Craig Larsen, Community Rel. Mngr.   Lorena Amador, Acct. Specialist (Zoom)  
        

Legal Counsel:       

Quentin Batjer, Davis Arneil Law Firm LLP      

          
Guests:       

Dave Mitchell, Ardurra    Kirk Duncan, Small Business Dev. Center  
Josh Fedora, Ardurra    Randy Rantz, Douglas County Community Member  
Caleb Lindquist, Ardurra    Mike Mackey, Community Member  
Alan Holiman, T.S.A.     Chris Mansfield, Ardurra (Zoom) 

Salvador Quintoriano, T.S.A.    Jason Taylor, KPQ (Zoom) 
Phil Foshee, Streamline Fulfillment   Emily Thorton, Wenatchee World (Zoom) 
Carl Skerlong, Streamline Fulfillment  

 

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board Meeting was called to order at  
9:00 a.m.  

 

 
Introductions were made.  

 
 

Conflicts of Interest: None 
 

 
Jim Kuntz requested a moment from the Board for Trent Moyers to recognize TSA agents, Alan 

Holiman and Salvador Quintoriano, as well as Regional Port staff member, Marcus Orr, for their 

quick response in reviving a Pangborn Airport passenger in distress. Board members expressed 
their appreciation.  

 
 

 
 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes October 24th, 2023 Page 2 of 4 

 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: 

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of the October 10th, 2023 
Meeting Minutes and September 2023 Commission Calendar was presented. 

 

Motion No.  10-07-23 CDRPA 

Moved by:    JC Baldwin  

Seconded by:  Richard DeRock       

To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda 

consisting of October 10th, 2023 Meeting Minutes and September 2023 

Commission Calendar.  

        Motion Passed 6-0 

        

                            
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Randy Rantz, a Douglas County community member, made the request 

that the Board explain why a community member should vote in support of Proposition No. 1, 
which would unify the tax levies of Chelan and Douglas counties. Regional Port legal counsel, 

Quentin Batjer, shared that the Board cannot legally share any positive or negative comments 
on the ballot proposition per Washington State election laws. Commissioner DeRock provided 

the factual data regarding the decision to place the Unified Tax Levy on the ballot.   

 
WORK SESSION: Dave Mitchell, Ardurra, presented on the upcoming reconstruction of the 

main runway. Kuntz shared rough estimates on cost and the potential schedule for FAA 
funding. The Board reviewed various options to move forward with and examples of other 

runway reconstructions.  
 

At 10:32 a.m. Commissioner Spurgeon called for a 10-minute break. 
 

PRESENTATION:  

• Streamline Fulfillment: Phil Foshee and Carl Skerlong presented to the Board on the 
immense growth their fulfillment business has seen. The team discussed plans to build an 

additional facility in the future.  
• Small Business Development Center Quarterly Report: Kirk Duncan gave a brief 

presentation to the Board on the third quarter and year-to-date small business counseling 
activities.   

 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY ACTION ITEMS: 

 

CDRPA Resolution No. 2023-09 – Adoption of Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
2024 Rates and Charges 

Kuntz shared with the Board that as a best business practice, Regional Port staff review Rates 
and Charges each year to ensure that they are competitive with the market rate. The Board 

reviewed all suggested changes in detail. Discussion occurred and the following action was 
taken: 

 

Motion No.  10-08-23 CDRPA 

Moved by:    W. Alan Loebsack   

Seconded by:  JC Baldwin       

To adopt CDRPA Resolution No. 2023-09 setting the 2024 Rates and 

Charges with suggested changes.      

     Motion Passed 6-0 

 

Authorization to Bid – Industrial Building #9 Canopy Roofing Installation  
Russ updated the Board on the canopy roofing issues occurring at Industrial Building #9. He 

reviewed previous actions taken by staff to repair the canopy roofing and shared that it is 
time for a more aggressive remedy. Discussion occurred and the following action was taken: 

 

 

Motion No.  10-09-23 CDRPA 

Moved by:    Donn Etherington   

Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack        



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes October 24th, 2023 Page 3 of 4 

To authorize the CEO to solicit bids for Industrial Building #9 Canopy 

Roofing repairs.    

     Motion Passed 6-0 

 

Authorization to Enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement with Cornelius Holdings, LLC 
Kuntz shared the opportunity to purchase land in Douglas County to be used for industrial 

development. The land is near Pangborn Memorial Airport but is not eligible for FAA funding. 
Discussion occurred and the following action was taken: 

 

 

Motion No.  10-10-23 CDRPA 

Moved by:    Richard DeRock   

Seconded by:  JC Baldwin         

To authorize the CEO to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement with 

Cornelius Holdings, LLC for approximately 5.56 acres off Grant Road 

and North Union Avenue.       

     Motion Passed 6-0  
 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 

 

Global Produce and Floral Show Recap – Commissioner Etherington shared that he had 
previously attended the conference in 2019 with Craig Larsen. He noted the large scale of the 

conference and the value added in visiting with many of the Regional Port’s tenants who were also 
in attendance.   

 
 

MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS: 
 

Kuntz provided information and updates including: 

- Reminded the Board and staff of the upcoming Board Retreat on November 7th, 2023 at 
10:00 a.m. being held at the Residence Inn.  

- Shared that work with Microsoft continues regarding the Malaga site and provided the 
Board with a rendering for the Data Centers to be built.  

- Kuntz shared that he will be speaking at the upcoming WPPA Small Ports Seminar in Chelan.  
- Updated the Board on a meeting held with Central Washington University’s Aviation 

Department head, Dr. Samuel Pavel, to recruit a satellite flight school to Pangborn 
Memorial Airport.  

 

Lough provided information and updates including: 
- Updated the Board on the status of the Department of Retirement review.  

 
Moyers provided information and updates including: 

- Shared that the Regional Port was unsuccessful in obtaining a WSDOT match for the Snow 
Removal Equipment.  

 
de Mestre provided information and updates including: 

- Shared that the Airlift Northwest Hangar design began with DOH Associates hired as the 

architect. Mid-November is the date staff are aiming to have cost estimates for design.  Historic 
data has been requested for recently built hangars.  

- Updated the Board on a recent meeting held between staff and Microsoft in which the team 
shared an interest in being more pro-active with community engagement in Chelan County.  

- de Mestre reminded the Board of the upcoming Phase I Report for the Regional Sports Complex 
Feasibility Study that is to be presented to the Steering Committee in an Open Public meeting 

on October 26th at 2:30 p.m.  
- Shared that the Regional Port was unsuccessful in receiving funding through the Washington 

State Department of Commerce Child Care Program Grant.  

- Updated the Board that the Central Washington University’s Tech Hub grant application was 
unsuccessful. The Regional Port was one of many entities supporting the application.  



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes October 24th, 2023 Page 4 of 4 

 
 

 
Larsen provided information and updates including: 

- Shared with the Board that he is working with Diamond Foundry regarding resource needs 
of the company.  

- Larsen updated the Board that he is working with Cassandra Divis, Marathon Digital 
Holdings LLC, to find property that works for their expansion.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: An opportunity for public comment was provided. No public comments 
were received. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

Executive Session was announced at 1:00 p.m. for a period of ten minutes with no action 
anticipated at the conclusion of the session. The purpose consisted of RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to 

discuss with legal counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks. Executive Session 
concluded at 1:10 p.m.  

 

Meeting reconvened in Regular Session and immediately adjourned at 1:10 p.m. with 
no action taken.   

 
 

 
Signed and dated this 14th day of November 2023. 

 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
  

 
  _________________________________ 

Donn Etherington, Director    W. Alan Loebsack, Director 
 

    _________________________________ 
Richard DeRock, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 

 
_______________________________  _________________________________ 

JC Baldwin, Director     Jim Huffman, Director 



 November 7th, 2023 Page 1 of 2  

 

             
    
            

            Board of Directors 

 Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

   Board Retreat Meeting Minutes 

Residence Inn 
  November 7th, 2023 

10:00 am 

 

 
Present:  Directors    

 JC Baldwin, Director   Jim Huffman, Director  

 Richard DeRock, Director  W. Alan Loebsack, Director  

 Donn Etherington, Director        Mark Spurgeon, Director  

  

 Staff 

 Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer   Shane Lamb, Maint. Supervisor – Bus. Parks 

 Monica Lough, Director of Finance & Admin.  Todd Flaget, Airport Maint. Supervisor 

 Stacie de Mestre, Dir. of Econ. Dev. & Cap. Projects  Colby Goodrich, FBO Manager 

 Trent Moyers, Director of Airports  Sarah Deenik, Communications Coordinator 

 Tricia Degnan, CTC Manager  Brooke Lammert, Executive Assistant 

 Craig Larsen, Community Rel. Manager  Laura Camarillo Reyes, Admin. Assistant 

 Ron Russ, Property Manager  Lorena Amador, Accounting Specialist 

   Julie Avis, Accounting Specialist 

    

   

 Guest 

 Mike Mackey  

  

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board Retreat was called to order at 
10:00 am.  

 
CEO Kuntz reviewed the agenda for the day. 

 

CDRPA Retreat –Topics and discussions included: 
 

 
• 2023 in Review 

  
• 2024 Budget Outlook 

o Cash Carry Forward Balance Projections 

o Revenue & Expense Pie Charts 

o Cash Reserve Policy 

o Ports Tax Levy Rates  

o Debt Service Schedules 

o Debt Service Capacity 

o Levy Allocation per Community 

o Tenant Lease Expiration Dates 

o Business Park – Profit/Loss 

o Significant Unknowns 

o 2024 Preliminary Budget  

 
• Investment Philosophy 

o Use of Tax Levy 

o What Matters 



 November 7th, 2023 Page 2 of 2  

o Capital Allocation Matrix 

o Return on Investment 

 

 
• Specific Project Reviews 

o FAA Projects 

o 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan 

o Passenger Facility Charges – Use Plan 
 

• Review Proposed 2024 Capital Projects - Staff reviewed proposed Capital Projects. The 
Board provided input and requested Staff incorporate their input into the draft 2024 Budget. 

 
 

• 2024 Legislative Priorities 

o State 

o Federal 

 
 

• Miscellaneous Discussions 

o Regional Port Strategic Plan 

o Partners in Economic Development Programs 

o Air Service 

o Community Outreach/Public Relations 

o Other 

o Award Snowplowing Contract: Staff reviewed bids with the Board for the Snow 
and Ice Control Services at Olds Station Business Park and Downtown 

Wenatchee. After discussion the following action was taken:  
 
Motion No.  11-01-23 CDRPA 

Moved by:    Richard DeRock  

Seconded by:  W. Alan Loebsack       

To authorize the CEO to enter into a snow plowing services agreement 

with Anderson Landscaping.  

        Motion Passed 6-0 

 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:41 pm. 

 

 
Signed and dated this 14th day of November, 2023. 

 
 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
  
  

  _________________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    W. Alan Loebsack, Director 

 

 
    _________________________________ 

Richard DeRock, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 

 
  _________________________________  

JC Baldwin, Director     Jim Huffman, Director 

 



____________________________________________________________________________ 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Resolution No. 2023-10 Voiding Check 11955 Page 1 of 1 

 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10 

RESOLUTION TO VOID CHECK NO. 11955 

 

 

Whereas Check No. 11955 in the amount of $51.60, payable to Cascade Foothills 

Farmland, on Register Page No. 2023-35 was created and signed on August 15th, 2023. 

Whereas check issued was returned to the Port Authority uncashed as Cascade 

Foothills Farmland Association are no longer in business. The returned check is to be 

voided. 

Now, therefore be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the Chelan Douglas 

Regional Port Authority, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington, that Check No. 

11955 be declared VOID. 

 

Dated this 14th day of November 2023. 

 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

 

 

_____________________________  ___________________________ 

Donn Etherington, Director   W. Alan Loebsack, Director 

 

_____________________________  ___________________________ 

Richard DeRock, Director   Mark Spurgeon, Director 

 

_____________________________  ___________________________ 

JC Baldwin, Director    Jim Huffman, Director 

 

 





























11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

OPERATING REVENUES

BUSINESS PARKS

CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Building A - Blue Spirits 129,507$          81,792$            
Building B - Hurst International & Blue Spirits 126,765            107,454            
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 57,750              72,500              
Misc. Income 2,500                2,500                
TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT 316,522$          264,246$          

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Office Space Leases 583,930$          172,929$          
CTC South Office Space Leases 26,968              23,903              
Video Conference/Meeting Room Rentals 210,000            240,000            
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 35,796              5,200                
Misc. Income 1,500                1,500                
TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 858,194$          443,532$          

COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES
Building A - Badger Mtn Brewing 45,360$            22,680$            
Buildings G/I - Streamline 143,712            155,688            
Buildings C/D - Streamline 41,648              50,352              
Building E - Streamline 24,300              27,000              
Building F - Streamline 48,000              57,600              
Building B - Streamline 25,090              44,496              
Misc. Rents 1,200                1,200                
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 35,150              44,725              
TOTAL COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES 364,460$          403,741$          

MALAGA INDUSTRIAL SITE
Farm/Land Rents -$                      -$                      
TOTAL MALAGA INDUSTRIAL SITE -$                      -$                      

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
2023 Supplemental and 2024 Draft Preliminary Budgets

1



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
IB 2 - Synergy Food Solutions 54,871$            57,305$            
IB 3 - Confluence Health 76,456              78,795              
IB 4 - Pregis Corporation 216,949            223,458            
IB 5 - Chelan County PUD 356,631            60,766              
IB 6 - ABC Early Learning 13,565              18,282              
IB 7 & 8 - Pacific Aerospace & Electronics 754,907            777,554            
IB 9 - Sinclair Systems & Frito Lay 300,600            325,350            
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 167,500            172,500            
Misc. Income 2,500                2,500                
TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK 1,943,979$       1,716,510$       

PANGBORN AIRPORT
Landing Fees 28,500$            45,000$            
Parking Income 155,000            200,000            
Aircraft Parking 8,500                12,000              
Rental Income - Aviation Land 101,362            102,550            
Rental Income - NonAviation Land 69,995              70,005              
Rental Income - Terminal/Aviation Building 79,640              138,605            
Rental Income - NonAviation Buildings 97,850              265,012            
Rental Income - Hangars 168,905            172,075            
Glycol Discharge Reimbursement 25,000              25,000              
Car Rental Concession Fees 59,500              77,500              
Fuel Flowage Fees 20,000              25,000              
Festival of Flight 19,840              20,000              
Misc. Fees and Permits 51,250              47,500              
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT 885,342$          1,200,247$       

PANGBORN FBO
FBO Fuel Income 1,600,000$       1,600,000$       
FBO Income (After hours) 12,500              12,500              
FBO Misc. Income 10,000              12,500              
TOTAL PANGBORN FBO 1,622,500$       1,625,000$       

2



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK
Land Leases
   Lot 4 - Coca-Cola 85,778$            88,351$            
   Lot 17 - Salcido 33,140              33,803              
Building Leases
   3306 - Multi-Tenant 119,750            120,294            
   3310 - Accor Building 360,489            365,901            
CWICC 202,318            225,157            
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 14,650              17,250              
Misc. Income 2,500                2,500                
TOTAL PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK 818,625$          853,256$          

EXECUTIVE FLIGHT BUILDING
Rental Income - Offices 148,248$          441,599$          
Rental Income - Aviation/Hangar Uses 168,500            -                        
Utility & Operating Reimbursements -                        53,500              
Misc. Income 2,500                -                        
TOTAL EXECUTIVE FLIGHT BUILDING 319,248$          495,099$          

LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT
Rental Income - Kelly Property 3,840$              4,800$              
TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT 3,840$              4,800$              

MANSFIELD AIRPORT
Lease Income -$                      -$                      
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT -$                      -$                      

WATERVILLE AIRPORT
Lease Income 2,544$              2,596$              
Parcell Hangar 6,900                8,820                
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT 9,444$              11,416$            

ORONDO RIVER PARK
Chelan County PUD 45,750$            32,306$            
Misc. Income -                        -                        
TOTAL ORONDO RIVER PARK 45,750$            32,306$            

3



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

PYBUS INCUBATOR
Office Space Lease 24,863$            -$                      
Misc. Income -                        -                        
TOTAL PYBUS INCUBATOR 24,863$            -$                      

TOTAL BUSINESS PARK REVENUE 7,212,767$       7,050,153$       

TAX RECEIPTS
Current Levy 4,628,462$       
1.0% of Prior Year Tax 46,285              
New Construction 93,227              
Tax Refunded (receipts) 22,913              
TOTAL TAX RECEIPTS 4,628,462$       4,790,887$       

4



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

NON-OPERATING  REVENUES
Cashmere Mill District
Property Sale - City of Cashmere 52,697$            -$                      
Property Sale - North Parcels 259,185            -                        
Chelan County .09 Grant 244,600            
Confluence Technology Center
Sale of Surplus Equipment 1,210,000         -                        
Columbia Street Properties
JAB Investors - Letter of Intent 10,000              -                        

Malaga Industrial Sites
Dept of Com - Malaga Waterline Ext ($1,498,650) 1,498,650         -                        
Client Contr - Malaga Waterline Ext ($8,501,350) 3,001,350         3,164,094         
Client Overhead Reimb. - Waterline Ext ($300,000) 150,000            150,000            
Client Contribution - Cooling Water System 2,263,053         5,691,286         
Client Overhead Reimb. - Cooling Water System 16,800              213,200            
Option to Purchase Deposits 3,783,306         476,223            
Firing Range Property Replacement Reimbursement 3,000,000         
Surplus Property 10,200              -                        
Pangborn Airport
FAA Grant Proceeds (Apron Rehab) -                        1,866,320         
Engineering Settlement (Apron Project) -                        111,000            
FAA Grant Proceeds (Phase I - Taxiway A Realignment) 9,062,387         1,033,953         
FAA Grant Proceeds (Phase II - Taxiway A Realignment) 5,718,793         1,303,324         
WSDOT - Taxiway A Realignment 594,881            -                        
FAA Grant Proceeds (Taxiway B to Site Development) 1,874,971         208,330            
Taxiway B - CARB Loan 1,200,000         -                        
Douglas County .09 - GA Terminal 250,000            -                        
FAA Grant Proceeds - Runway Reconstruction Design -                        1,041,400         
National Guard Land Sale -                        1,997,500         
CWICC Generator Reimbursement -                        75,000              
GSA/TSA Office Remodel Reimbursement 100,000            
PFC Capital Funds 97,500              127,500            
TSA Operating Grant 14,160              18,750              
Air Service - Minimum Revenue Guarantee Support 60,000              -                        
Misc. - Insurance Settlement for Perimeter Fencing 20,306              -                        

5



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

Pangborn Business Park
Douglas County Payment - PWTF 80,000              -                        
Trades District EDA Grant ($4,990,967) -                        4,990,967         
Trades District State Capital Grant ($2,950,000) -                        2,950,000         
Trades District CERB Financing ($2,500,000) -                        2,500,000         
Trades District SBIF Grant ($1,000,000) 750,000            250,000            
Waterville Airport
WSDOT Aviation - Lighting Construction 506,264            -                        

Economic Development
ADO Contracts - Dept. of Commerce 150,000            150,000            
Dept of Commerce - Statewide Disaster Relief Grant 84,796              -                        
Dept of Commerce - Evergreen Manuf. Growth Grant 185,212            -                        

Other
EPA Brownsfield Grant ($600,000) 200,000            -                        
Regional Aquatic Center Study 270,000            -                        
Other Tax Income (LHT & Timber Dist.) 14,050              13,250              
Interest Income 129,750            47,500              
Other Income 5,000                5,000                
Diamond Foundry - Letter of Intent 130,000            -                        
Sale of Fixed Assets -                        -                        

TOTAL NON-OPERATING  REVENUES 33,653,311$     31,729,197$     

TOTAL REVENUES 45,494,540$     43,570,237$     

6



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

BUSINESS PARK EXPENSES

CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Debt Service - Buildings A & B (2035) 219,134$          219,134$          
CERB Loan (2031) 75,781              75,781              
Property Insurance 22,002              25,300              
Building Maintenance 15,000              20,000              
Property Maintenance 20,000              20,000              
Utilities 37,500              37,500              
Misc. Expenses 2,500                2,500                
TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT 391,917$          400,215$          

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Salaries 128,000$          112,275$          
Employee Benefits 42,500              33,875              
Payroll Taxes 11,795              10,500              
Contract Labor 20,000              20,000              
Building Operational Expenses 461,420            468,739            
CTC South Building Operational Expenses 23,500              23,500              
Video Conference Center/Meeting Room Expenses 192,650            211,815            
Debt Service (2023) 48,529              -                        
Misc. Expenses 5,000                5,000                
TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 933,394$          885,704$          

MALAGA INDUSTRIAL SITE
GBI Property Maintenance 5,000$              -$                      
Hayes Property Maintenance 5,000                -                        
Property Maintenance -                        5,000                
Property Insurance 560                   1,500                
Utilities 1,000                1,500                
Misc. Expenses 5,000                5,000                
TOTAL MALAGA INDUSTRIAL SITE 16,560$            13,000$            

7



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
Building Maintenance & Repairs 20,000$            15,000$            
Property & Grounds 42,500              35,000              
Utilities 54,000              54,750              
Fire Protection in lieu of taxes 13,397              14,500              
Property Insurance 68,885              77,500              
Misc. Expenses 7,500                5,000                
TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK 206,282$          201,750$          

COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES
Building Maintenance & Repairs 15,000$            15,000$            
Property & Grounds 7,500                7,500                
Fire Protection in lieu of taxes 12,779              13,750              
Property Insurance 60,622              69,715              
Utilities 35,000              35,000              
Misc. Expenses 15,000              15,000              
TOTAL COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES 145,901$          155,965$          

8



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

PANGBORN AIRPORT 
Salaries 610,000$          642,500$          
Salaries - Overtime 37,500              37,500              
Employee Benefits 192,500            197,500            
Payroll Taxes 77,500              79,750              
Engineering/Professional Fees 25,000              50,000              
Real Estate Commission (Lease Negotiation) 15,000              -                        
Air Service Development 48,000              40,000              
Non-Aviation Maintenance 15,000              15,000              
Aviation Maintenance 10,000              15,000              
Terminal Maintenance 55,000              35,000              
Airfield Maintenance 60,000              60,000              
Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 35,000              45,000              
Small Tools & Equipment 4,000                4,000                
Utilities 70,000              70,000              
Irrigation 60,785              66,000              
Stormwater 44,460              46,000              
Aviation Ramp Glycol Disposal 25,000              25,000              
Security Expenses 12,000              15,000              
Property/Liability Insurance 130,505            165,000            
Fuel  (M&O) 65,000              65,000              
Regulatory Compliance 25,000              40,000              
Winter Operations 60,000              70,000              
Memberships & Subscriptions 5,000                4,000                
Marketing 20,000              25,000              
Conferences, Training & Meetings 30,000              30,000              
Information Technology 57,500              53,500              
Parking Lot Expenses 20,000              20,000              
Credit Card Fees (Parking/Fuel Sales) 30,000              37,500              
Line of Credit - Interest Expense 20,833              62,500              
Taxiway B CARB Loan (Deferred to 2027) -                        -                        
Furniture/Supplies -                        20,000              
Horizon - Minimum Revenue Guarantee -                        500,000            
Misc. Expenses 15,000              15,000              
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT 1,875,583$       2,550,750$       

9



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

PANGBORN FBO
Salaries 275,500$          290,000$          
Salaries - Overtime 20,000              22,500              
Employee Benefits 105,000            107,500            
Payroll Taxes 39,750              39,750              
FBO Building Maintenance 10,000              10,000              
FBO Building Utilities 10,000              10,000              
FBO Expenses 50,000              60,000              
Fuel (Resale) 1,200,000         1,200,000         
Supplies (Resale) 10,000              10,000              
TOTAL PANGBORN FBO 1,720,250$       1,749,750$       

PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK
Building Maintenance & Repairs 32,500$            37,500$            
Property & Grounds 57,500              42,500              
Utilities 29,000              30,750              
Storm Water 3,668                3,950                
Property Insurance 43,635              50,180              
Debt Service (2023) 82,264              -                        
Trades District CERB Loan (Deferred to 2025) -                        -                        
Misc. Expenses 2,000                2,500                
TOTAL PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK 250,567$          167,380$          

EXECUTIVE FLIGHT BUILDING
Building Maintenance & Repairs 55,000$            37,500$            
Property & Grounds 12,000              12,000              
Utilities 70,000              72,500              
Insurance 36,897              42,500              
Misc. Expenses 5,000                5,000                
TOTAL EXECUTIVE FLIGHT BUILDING 178,897$          169,500$          

10



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT
Maintenance & Operations Subsidy (City of Chelan) 47,116$            48,058$            
Aircraft Counter/Operations Report 4,800                4,800                
Environmental Assessment 11,735              -                        
FAA Pavement Maintenance Project 15,632              -                        
Maintenance (Kelly Property) 8,500                8,750                
Insurance 810                   925                   
Utilities 350                   500                   
Misc. Expenses (Kelly Property) 1,500                2,500                
TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT 90,443$            65,533$            

MANSFIELD AIRPORT
Property Maintenance 10,500$            7,500$              
Utilities 1,000                1,500                
Property Insurance 4,500                4,500                
Aircraft Counter/Operations Report 4,800                4,800                
Misc. Expenses 1,500                1,500                
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT 22,300$            19,800$            

WATERVILLE AIRPORT
Property Maintenance 10,000$            12,000$            
Utilities 1,000                1,200                
Property Insurance 4,750                4,750                
Aircraft Counter/Operations Report 4,800                4,800                
Misc. Expenses 1,500                1,500                
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT 22,050$            24,250$            

ORONDO RIVER PARK
Building Maintenance 3,000$              3,500$              
Property Maintenance 30,000              30,000              
Water System Management 3,000                3,000                
Security Patrol 6,500                6,000                
Utilities 2,750                3,000                
Property Insurance 1,765                1,765                
Misc. Expenses 1,500                1,500                
TOTAL ORONDO RIVER PARK 48,515$            48,765$            

11



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

CDRPA BUSINESS PARK MAINTENANCE
Salaries 155,000$          187,500$          
Employee Benefits 21,250              37,500              
Payroll Taxes 18,250              22,750              
Auto Expenses 7,500                15,000              
Small Equipment 5,000                5,000                
TOTAL CDRPA BUSINESS PARK MAINT. 207,000$          267,750$          

TOTAL BUSINESS PARK EXPENSES 6,109,659$       6,720,112$       

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries 1,215,000$       1,322,250$       
Commissioners' Compensation, Benefits & Taxes 262,175            346,275            
Employee Benefits 408,500            395,000            
Payroll Taxes 110,500            120,000            
Professional Services
    Legal 220,000            175,000            
    Engineering/Architectural 75,000              50,000              
    WA State Audit Costs 72,630              62,500              
    Government Affairs Representation - State 72,000              72,000              
    Government Affairs Representation - Federal 93,500              102,000            
    Other Professional Services 40,000              37,500              
Conferences, Training, and Meetings 20,000              20,000              
Commission Conferences & Travel 30,000              32,500              
County Election Expenses 100,000            -                        
Memberships and Subscriptions 55,000              52,500              
Travel (Reimbursement) 25,000              25,000              
Office Expense

    Supplies 25,000              25,000              
    Telephone 14,250              14,250              
    Computers/Hardware 13,100              13,100              
    Software/Backup/Internet 22,030              24,535              
    Managed Services/Maintenance 40,546              43,045              
Insurance (Public Officials, General Liability, etc) 116,100            133,515            
Line of Credit - Interest Expense 20,750              41,500              
Misc. Expenses 10,000              10,000              
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES 3,061,081$       3,117,470$       

12



11/9/2023

2023 
Supplemental #1

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING EXPENSES
    Marketing & Communications 50,000$            50,000$            
    Business Recruitment & Trade Shows 20,000 20,000 
    Real Estate Marketing 25,000 25,000 
    Douglas County GIS 11,193 12,000 
    Chelan-Douglas Trends 7,000 7,000 
    Small Business Development Center (WSU) 60,000 60,000 
    Promotional Hosting 7,000 7,500 
TOTAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING EXPENSES 180,193$          181,500$          

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTS (NON-PROFITS) 
Cashmere Chamber of Commerce 12,000$            -$  
Lake Chelan Wine Valley Alliance 11,123 - 
Leavenworth Museum - 2022 Carryover 6,800 - 
Leavenworth Museum - 2023 6,500 - 
TREAD 20,000 - 
Wenatchee Downtown Association 4,000 - 
WV Sports Foundation - Winter Special Olympics 7,000 5,000 
Community Nonprofit ED Projects 5,800 45,000 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTS 73,223$            50,000$            

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS (MUNICIPALITIES) 
City of Entiat 15,000$            7,500$              
Douglas County - Intersection Improvement Project - 50,000
Opportunity Placeholder 25,000 - 
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS 40,000$            57,500$            

OTHER EXPENDITURES
EPA Brownsfield Grant - Consultant Services 200,000$          -$  
Chelan County PUD - Surface Water Study 300,000 - 
Regional Aquatic Center Study 300,000 
Statewide Disaster Relief Grant - Tall Timber Ranch 82,326 - 
Evergreen Manuf. Growth Grant - Beta Hatch 185,212 - 
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES 1,067,538$       -$  

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,531,694$     10,126,582$     

LESS OPERATING REVENUES 45,494,540$     43,570,237$     

NET RESULTS BEFORE CAPITAL PROJECTS 34,962,846$     33,443,655$     
13



11/9/2023

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

CAPITAL PROJECTS

Cashmere Mill District
South Parcels Infrastructure - Design/Construction 489,200
Sidewalk Repairs 150,000 

Confluence Technology Center
Office Buildout & Furniture 750,000 
SVSI Component Replacement 25,000 

Malaga Industrial Site
Waterline Extension Project - Phase I 3,164,094 
Cooling Water System - Phase I 5,691,286 
Property Acquisition
   Adcock 1,028,950 
   Firing Range Property Replacement 3,000,000 
   Mobile Home/Orchard Removal 200,000 
TIF District Analysis 75,000 

Olds Station Business Park
IB #6 Exterior Improvements Design 30,000 
IB #9 Canopy/Roofing Repairs/Replacement 140,000 

Pangborn Airport
Terminal Apron 50,000 
Taxiway A Reconstruction 175,000 
Taxiway B/Hangar Site Development 47,295 
Runway Reconstruction Phase I - Design 1,157,111 
Airlift NW Hangar - Design 75,000 
Hangar Doors Maintenance/Replacement 50,000 
Baggage Screening Remodel 82,500 
TSA Office Improvements 100,000 
Removal of Underground Storage Tanks 496,000 
National Guard Land Costs 25,000 
Maintenance Office HVAC 20,000 
Fed Ex Building Remodel 100,000 
CWICC Generator 75,000 
TIF District Analysis 75,000 
Fire Truck PFOS Removal 100,000 

14



11/9/2023

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

Pangborn FBO
Aircraft Recovery Tire Dollies 15,000 

Pangborn Business Park
Trades District 10,768,085 
Accor HVAC Assessment 50,000 

Executive Flight Building
Roof Repair/Gutter Modification 383,000 
Fire Sprinkler Repair/Foam Conversion 500,000 
Apron Repair 331,000 
Building Generator 60,000 

Orondo River Park
Well Pump/Chlorination System 105,000 

Vehicles/Equipment
Snowplow for Pickup 15,000 
Mower 60,000 

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 29,658,521$     

NET RESULTS AFTER CAPITAL PROJECTS 3,785,134$       

15



11/9/2023

2024 Draft 
Preliminary

PRIORITY ITEMS ON HOLD
(To be presented to the Commission for Approval Upon Available Funding)

Pangborn Airport

GA Terminal Remodel 5,351,874$       

Funding:
Proposed FAA Grant 3,306,928$             
OR Congressionally Directed Spending 3,090,000$             
Douglas County .09 Fund 250,000$  

Airlift Northwest Hangar 5,800,000$       

Funding: 
WA State Capital Budget 485,000$  
Loan?

Lake Chelan Airport
Waterline Extension 670,000$          

Other
Strategic Plan 150,000$          

16



TAX RECEIPTS
Current Levy 3,471,204$      
1.0% of Prior Year Tax 34,712             
New Construction 74,663             
Tax Refunded (receipts) 22,913             
TOTAL TAX RECEIPTS 3,603,492$      

NON-OPERATING  REVENUES
Other Tax Income (LHT & Timber Dist.) 13,250$           
Interest Income -                      
TOTAL NON-OPERATING  REVENUES 13,250$           

TOTAL REVENUES 3,616,742$      

DEBT SERVICE
Cashmere Mill District - Buildings A & B 219,134$         
Cashmere Mill District - CERB Loan (2031) 75,781             
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 294,915$         

NET REVENUES TRANSFERRED TO CDRPA 3,321,827$      

Port of Chelan County
2024 Draft Preliminary Budget

1



TAX RECEIPTS
Current Levy 1,157,258$   
1.0% of Prior Year Tax 11,573          
New Construction 18,564          
TOTAL TAX RECEIPTS 1,187,395$   

OTHER  REVENUES
Interest Income -                   
TOTAL NON-OPERATING  REVENUES -$                 

TOTAL REVENUES 1,187,395$   

DEBT SERVICE
-$                 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE -$                 

NET REVENUES TRANSFERRED TO CDRPA 1,187,395$   

Port of Douglas County
2024 Draft Preliminary Budget





























































Outstanding 2023 Washington State 
Legislative Session
Capital Budget
• Army National Guard Land Acquisition $ 3,500,000
• Airlift Northwest Hangar  $    500,000
• Chelan Airport Waterline

Intent to appropriate remaining costs

Operating Budget
• Army National Guard Lease – Executive Flight $   900,000
• Department of Commerce –

Small Business Innovation Grant:  Trades District $1,000,000
Total $5,900,000



Outstanding 2023 Washington State 
Legislative Session
Legislative Successes 
ESB 1663: Unified Tax Levy Bill passed unanimously in both the House 
and Senate
• The Unified Tax Levy Proposition #1 will go to the voters of Chelan & 

Douglas Counties on November 7th

HB 1527: Technical corrections to the local tax increment financing 
program
• CDRPA was able to secure clarifying language authorizing TIF’s to be 

used to acquire real property



Outstanding 2023 Washington State 
Legislative Session
E2SSB 5001: (Sports Complex Bill) Concerning public facility districts 
created by at least two city or county legislative authorities
• Allows the legislative authority of certain local jurisdictions, each of 

which participated in the creation of a public facilities district (PFD), to 
create an additional PFD

• Authorizes the PFD to construct, remodel, and operate regional 
aquatics and sports facilities, and transportation improvements 
directly associated with the facilities

• Allows the PFD to impose a voter-approved local sales and use tax at a 
rate of not more than 0.2 percent



Outstanding 2023 Washington State 
Legislative Session
HB 1267: Concerning rural public facilities sales & use tax (.09)
• Extends until December 31, 2054, the expiration of the local sales 

and use tax for public facilities in rural counties for those 
counties imposing the tax prior to August 1, 2009
• Requires the state auditor to provide a publicly accessible report 

on its website to view county project and expenditure information 
of rural county public facilities sales and use tax proceeds
• In summary, the bill cracks down on local government reporting 

to ensure the funds are being spent as statute intends



Y:\1 - Admin\Documents for CEO\2024 Washington State Legislative Priorities - Updated 11.9.23.docx

1 

2024 Washington State Legislative Priorities 

Short Session January 8-March 7, 2024 

Capital Budget Requests 

$4,200,000 

$6,500,000 

1. Funding for Airlift Northwest Hangar

2. Chelan Airport Water Line Extension 
Full Funding (Current $5,660,000)

3. Sports Complex Pre-Design (2025) $   500,000 

Operational Budget Requests 

1. Sports Complex $  50,000 FY 2024 

$100,000 FY 2025 

Communications to residents of Chelan and Douglas Counties 

to include design and location options, architectural renderings, 

economic impacts, capital and operational costs and financing 

options. 











Promising 2024 Federal Legislative 
Initiatives
• The Trades District Phase II $4,000,000 

(Senator Murray)

• G.A. Terminal Building Remodel $3,090,585 
(Senator Cantwell, Representative Schrier and Newhouse) 

Total $7,090,585

Note: At risk if House goes Continuing Resolution (CR) past January 1, 2024, would 
trigger automatic 1% cut in federal budget



Promising 2024 Federal Legislative 
Initiatives
FAA Reauthorization Pending
Would reduce FAA local cost share from 
10% to 5% for first 3 years of 
reauthorization

Enhanced Weather Surveillance Radar 
System
Positive initial meeting held with National 
Weather Service.  Preliminary path forward 
identified



Y:\1 - Admin\Documents for CEO\2024 Federal Legislative Priorities - Updated 11.9.23.docx  

1 
 

 

 

2024 Federal Legislative Priorities 

 

1. If Necessary 

• Reintroduce Congressionally Directed Spending Requests 

o The Trades District Phase II  $ 4,000,000 

o G.A. Terminal Building Remodel  $ 3,090,585 

• FAA Reauthorization 

o Reduce local cost share from a 10% match to 5% for rural 

communities with high federal land ownership 

 

2. Army National Guard Building 

• Design Funding 

(Total proposed cost estimate $180 million) 

 

3. Relocation of US Forest Service Wenatchee River Ranger District 

from downtown Leavenworth 

• Feasibility Study funding to determine an alternative location 

and cost estimate for a new US Forest Service facility.  Study to 

include Regional Port Adaptive Reuse plans to transition current 

site into a Small Business Trades District. 

 

4. Commercial Air Service Minimum Revenue Guarantee  

• A federal prohibition on commercial airlines seeking “Minimum 

Revenue Guarantees”  

 

OR 



Y:\1 - Admin\Documents for CEO\2024 Federal Legislative Priorities - Updated 11.9.23.docx  

2 
 

• Legislation authorizing small commercial service airports (less 

than 200,000 annual enplanements) to impose a User Fee on 

passengers 

 

5. National Weather Service 

• Funding for Radar System data collected via private deployed 

system 

 

6. Control Tower Feasibility Study – Pangborn Airport 

 

7. Support authority of local airport operators to increase the 

passenger facilities charge up to $8 per passenger. 

 

Current: 

$4.50 per passenger – net to airport $4.39 

62,000 passengers $4.39 = $272,880 

 

8. Congressionally Directed Spending Request 

• Alcoa property Reuse Study 

• Lineage H Property adaptive reuse into Small Business 

Production Spaces 

 

 



Memo 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Tricia Degnan 

Date: November 8, 2023 

Re: Firefly IT Contract 

The Board approved updates to the CDRPA Purchasing and 
Contracting Policy on June 13, 2023.   

The following language was added to section 2.8 of the policy “If 
deemed necessary, longer initial contract terms or additional 
renewals shall be subject to review and approval by the Board of 
Directors”.  

The current agreement and allowed extensions with Firefly for 
technical support will expire 12/31/23.   

Staff is requesting the Board approve an extension of one year to the 
Firefly agreement to help support the CDRPA move to the CTC in 
2024.  

While our new AV person has not been hired as of yet, we are 
hoping once hired and trained, they could take over some of the 
managed services portions of the enclosed contract. 



ADDENDUM (2)  - PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR MANAGED IT SERVICES 

THIS ADDENDUM modifies a PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT between the Chelan Douglas 
Regional Port Authority, a Washington municipal corporation (the “Port”) and Max Glide. Inc dba 
Firefly Technologies (“Contractor”), sometimes collectively referred to as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on January 6, 2020, the parties executed a personal services agreement for Managed 
Information Technology Services (the “Agreement”). 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to extend the agreement to December 31, 2024.  

ADDENDUM 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Port and Contractor, in consideration of mutual covenants contained 
herein, and the Recitals set forth above which are incorporated herein by reference as part of the 
Agreement of the Parties, agree as follows: 

1. Contractor will provide services, hardware, software, and other IT support as described in
Exhibit A – Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 2024 Budget.

2. Contractor shall bill for services based on the rates described in Exhibit A – Chelan Douglas
Regional Port Authority 2024 Budget.

3. Except as modified herein the Managed IT Services Agreement is hereby ratified by the parties
and shall remain in full force and effect.

APPROVED: 

Dated:  

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 

By: 

Name: 

Its: 

APPROVED: 

Dated:  

MAX GLIDE, INC dba FIREFLY TECHNOLOGIES 

By: 

Name: 

Its: 



$201,081.03

October 30, 2023

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

2024 Budget

Security Complete

Exhibit A



CDRPA Total

2024 Budget 2023 Budget %change

Hardware 16,100.25 36,854.52       -56.31%

Annual Software Renewal 9,203.16 10,009.72       -8.06%

Monthly Software Services 35,741.87 38,415.76       -6.96%

Managed IT Agreement 112,396.32 79,227.72       41.86%

Project 19,607.93 15,173.16       29.23%

Internet Services 3,935.66 3,909.60         0.67%

Website Services 4,095.84 5,261.72         -22.16%

Total $201,081.03 $188,852.21 6.48%

Admin Total

Hardware 8,176.65 13,077.23       -37.47%

Annual Software Renewal 1,426.74 1,954.82         -27.01%

Monthly Software Services 17,632.97 17,497.81       0.77%

Managed IT Agreement 43,666.56 30,995.46       40.88%

Project 10,221.35 9,550.98         7.02%

Internet Services 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Website Services 2,577.54 2,577.54         0.00%

Total $83,701.82 $75,653.83 10.64%

Video Conference Center Total

Hardware 4,452.60 3,529.50         26.15%

Annual Software Renewal 2,715.00 2,476.08         9.65%

Monthly Software Services 3,590.32 3,733.02         -3.82%

Managed IT Agreement 25,803.36 18,961.56       36.08%

Project 0.00 950.25            -100.00%

Internet Services 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Website Services 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total $36,561.28 $29,650.41 23.31%

CTC Total

Hardware 1,954.80 2,362.05         -17.24%

Annual Software Renewal 5,061.41 3,634.84         39.25%

Monthly Software Services 4,033.40 5,762.10         -30.00%

Managed IT Agreement 14,335.20 10,751.40       33.33%

Project 0.00 543.00            -100.00%

Internet Services 3,935.66 3,909.60         0.67%

Website Services 760.20 1,357.50         -44.00%

Total $30,080.68 $28,320.49 6.22%

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 2 509.663.TECH



Airside Staff Total

Hardware 1,516.20 17,885.75       -91.52%

Annual Software Renewal 0.00 1,943.99         -100.00%

Monthly Software Services 10,485.17 11,422.83       -8.21%

Managed IT Agreement 28,591.20 18,519.30       54.39%

Project 9,386.58 4,128.94         127.34%

Internet Services 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Website Services 758.10 1,326.68         -42.86%

Total $50,737.25 $55,227.48 -8.13%

Totals By Category

R&M 113,750.07 101,098.28 12.51%

Computers-Hardware 33,196.70 30,157.12 10.08%

Software-Reference 54,134.25 57,596.80 -6.01%

Total $201,081.03 $188,852.21 6.48%

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 3 509.663.TECH



Hardware

Admin QTY Price 2024 Budget

Workstation 1 7,550.00 7,550.00 C&H

Server 0 0.00 C&H

Switches 0 0.00 C&H

Ruckus Access Points 0 0.00 C&H

Firewall 0 0.00 C&H

Labor 10 0.00 0.00 R&M

Sub Total $7,550.00

WA Sales Tax $626.65

Total $8,176.65

VCC QTY Price 2024 Budget

Workstation 1 4,100.00 4,100.00 C&H

Server 0 0.00 C&H

Switches 0 0.00 C&H

Ruckus Access Points 0 0.00 C&H

Firewall 0 0.00 C&H

Labor 9.5 0.00 0.00 R&M

Sub Total $4,100.00

WA Sales Tax $352.60

Total $4,452.60

CTC QTY Price 2024 Budget

Workstation 1 1,800.00 1,800.00 C&H

Server 0 0.00 C&H

Switches 0 0.00 C&H

Ruckus Access Points 0 0.00 C&H

Firewall 0 0.00 C&H

Labor 2.5 0.00 0.00 R&M

Sub Total $1,800.00

WA Sales Tax $154.80

Total $1,954.80

Airside Staff QTY Price 2024 Budget

Workstation 1 1,400.00 1,400.00 C&H

Server 0 0.00 0.00 C&H

Switches 0 0.00 0.00 C&H

Ruckus Access Points 0 0.00 0.00 C&H

Sonicwall TZ500 EOL 0 0.00 0.00 C&H

Labor 3.5 0.00 0.00 R&M

Sub Total $1,400.00

WA Sales Tax $116.20

Total $1,516.20

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 4 509.663.TECH



Hardware

Suggested Hardware Rotation

Entity Workstation Name PC Price Hours to install

Admin Donn Lenovo E16 1,300.00                  2.5

Accounting-PC3 1,800.00                  2.5

Monica-PC2 1,800.00                  2.5

Sarah-PC2 to Laptop w/ dock 2,650.00                  2.5

VCC EBR-PC2 1,400.00                  2.5

ZoomRoom2 2,700.00                  6

Rotate ZoomRoom2 to VMIX2 0 1

CTC Tricia-PC2 1,800.00                  2.5

CTC-Surface - Wait until 2025 -                            0

Rotate Tricia-PC2 to Manuel PC3 0 0

Airside FBO-Serv -                            0

Todd-PC2 1,400.00                  2.5

FBO-PC2 -                            0

Rotate FBO-PC2 to FBO-Kiosk 0 1

R&M -                                                     

Computers-Hardware 16,100.25                                         

Software-Reference -                                                     

Total $16,100.25

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 5 509.663.TECH



Annual Software Renewal

Admin Total QTY Price 2024 Budget

Sonicwall TZ 400 1 1,317.40 1,317.40 S&R

S&R

Sub Total $1,317.40

WA Sales Tax $109.34

Total $1,426.74

VCC Total QTY Price 2024 Budget

Nomadix Renewal 1 2,500.00            2,500.00 S&R

S&R

Sub Total $2,500.00

WA Sales Tax $215.00

Total $2,715.00

CTC Total QTY Price 2024 Budget

Sonicwall NSA 3600 1 4,660.60 4,660.60 S&R

S&R

Sub Total $4,660.60

WA Sales Tax $400.81

Total $5,061.41

Airside Staff Total QTY Price 2024 Budget

Replace TZ500 with TZ470 0 -                       -                          S&R

S&R

Sub Total $0.00

WA Sales Tax $0.00

Total $0.00

R&M 0.00

Computers-Hardware 0.00

Software-Reference $9,203.16

Total $9,203.16

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 6 509.663.TECH



Monthly Software Services

Admin Total QTY 2024 Budget

Axcient Server(includes STHELENS) 5 125.00 625.00 S&R

Axcient Workstation 7 15.00 105.00 S&R

Microsoft Office 365 G1 GCC 6 8.80 52.80 S&R

Microsoft 365 Exchange Online 16 4.00 64.00 S&R

Microsoft 365 Apps for Enterprise 19 12.00 228.00 S&R

Email Filtering 21 7.00 147.00 S&R

Email Archiving 18 7.50 135.00 S&R

Monthly Total 1,356.80      S&R

Sales Tax 112.61         

Monthly Total with Tax 1,469.41      

Annual Total $17,632.97

VCC Total QTY 2024 Budget

Axcient Server 1 125.00 125.00 S&R

Axcient Workstation 7 15.00 105.00 S&R

Microsoft Office 365 G1 GCC 0 8.80 0.00 S&R

Microsoft 365 Exchange Online 1 4.00 4.00 S&R

Microsoft 365 Apps for Enterprise 1 12.00 12.00 S&R

Email Filtering 1 7.00 7.00 S&R

Email Archiving 3 7.50 22.50 S&R

Monthly Total 275.50         S&R

Sales Tax 23.69            

Monthly Total 299.19         

Annual Total $3,590.32

CTC Total QTY 2024 Budget

Axcient Server(removed Baker) 1 125.00 125.00 S&R

Axcient Workstation 2 15.00 30.00 S&R

Microsoft Office 365 G1 GCC 2 8.80 0.00 S&R

Microsoft 365 Exchange Online 5 4.00 20.00 S&R

Microsoft 365 Apps for Enterprise 4 12.00 48.00 S&R

Email Filtering 7 7.00 49.00 S&R

Email Archiving 5 7.50 37.50 S&R

Monthly Total 309.50         S&R

Sales Tax 26.62            

Monthly Total 336.12         

Annual Total $4,033.40

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 7 509.663.TECH



Monthly Software Services

Airside Staff Total QTY 2024 Budget

Axcient Server 3 125.00 375.00 S&R

Axcient Workstation 5 15.00 75.00 S&R

Microsoft Office 365 G1 GCC 1 8.80 8.80 S&R

Microsoft 365 Exchange Online 14 4.00 56.00 S&R

Microsoft 365 Apps for Enterprise 8 12.00 96.00 S&R

Email Filtering 13 7.00 91.00 S&R

Email Archiving 14 7.50 105.00 S&R

Monthly Total 806.80         S&R

Sales Tax 66.96            

Monthly Total 873.76         

Annual Total $10,485.17

R&M 0.00

Computers-Hardware 0.00

Software-Reference $35,741.87

Total $35,741.87

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 8 509.663.TECH



Managed IT Agreement

Admin Total QTY 2024 Budget

Workstation/Server(includes ST Helens) 33 100.00 3300.00 R&M

Wireless 3 20.00 60.00 R&M

Monthly Total 3,360.00      R&M

Sales Tax 278.88         

Monthly Total 3,638.88      

Annual Total $43,666.56

VCC Total QTY 2024 Budget

Workstation/Server 18 100.00 1800.00 R&M

Wireless 9 20.00 180.00 R&M

Monthly Total 1,980.00      R&M

Sales Tax 170.28         

Monthly Total 2,150.28      

Annual Total $25,803.36

CTC Total QTY 2024 Budget

Workstation/Server(doesn't include Baker) 11 100.00 1100.00 R&M

Wireless 0 20.00 0.00 R&M

Monthly Total 1,100.00      R&M

Sales Tax 94.60            

Monthly Total 1,194.60      

Annual Total $14,335.20

Airside Staff Total QTY 2024 Budget

Workstation/Server 19 100.00 1900.00 R&M

Wireless 15 20.00 300.00 R&M

Monthly Total 2,200.00      R&M

Sales Tax 182.60         

Monthly Total 2,382.60      

Annual Total $28,591.20

R&M 112,396.32

Computers-Hardware 0.00

Software-Reference 0.00

Total $112,396.32

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 9 509.663.TECH



Projects

CDRPA-Admin QTY Price 2024 Budget

48 Port Switch 2 3,220.00           6,440.00              C&H

Cloud Key 1 279.00              279.00                 C&H

Remote PDU 1 400.00              400.00                 C&H

Building Move 2024 30 -                    -                       R&M

Switches to move to CTC Building 3 -                    -                       R&M

New Hire - Capital Project Manager(Ryan's PC) 3 -                    -                       R&M

Phone Upgrade-Shoretel Server 10 125.00              1,250.00              R&M

Windows 2022 Server License - Phone Server 1 1,069.00           1,069.00              S&R

Sub Total $9,438.00

WA Sales Tax $783.35

Total $10,221.35

VCC Projects QTY Price 2024 Budget

Setup AV New Hire - Use Post Production PC 3 -                    -                       R&M

Sub Total $0.00

WA Sales Tax $0.00

Total $0.00

CDRPA-CTC QTY Price 2024 Budget

Sub Total $0.00

WA Sales Tax $0.00

Total $0.00

CDRPA-Airside Projects QTY Price 2024 Budget

Waterville Camera Carry Over 7 -                    -                       R&M

Upgrade TZ500 to TZ470 w/ 3 year support 1 2,937.20              2,937.20                 C&H

TZ470 Configuration and Install 2 -                       -                          R&M

48 Port Switch 1 3,220.00           3,220.00              C&H

24 Port Switch 1 1,680.00           1,680.00              C&H

Cloud Key 1 280.00              280.00                 C&H

Switch Install 3 -                       R&M

Rackmount Kit 1 150.00              150.00                 C&H

Remote PDU 1 400.00              400.00                 C&H

Airport Move 10 -                    -                       R&M

GA Terminal Temp Office Move 10 -                    -                       R&M

Sub Total $8,667.20

WA Sales Tax $719.38

Total $9,386.58

R&M $1,353.75

Computers-Hardware $17,096.45

Software-Reference $1,157.73

Total $19,607.93

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 10 509.663.TECH



Internet Services

CTC QTY Amount 2024 Budget

Internet 1 GB with IP Address Block/26 12 302.00 3,624.00 S&R

Sub Total $3,624.00

WA Sales Tax $311.66

Total $3,935.66

R&M 0.00

Computers-Hardware 0.00

Software-Reference 3,935.66

Total $3,935.66

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 11 509.663.TECH



Website Services

Admin QTY Amount 2024 Budget
Domain Renewal with privacy service 14 50.00 700.00 S&R

Website Hosting 4 420.00 1,680.00 S&R

Sub Total $2,380.00

WA Sales Tax $197.54

Total $2,577.54

CTC QTY Amount 2024 Budget
Domain Renewal with privacy service 2 50.00 100.00 S&R

Website Hosting 1 600.00 600.00 S&R

Sub Total $700.00

WA Sales Tax $60.20

Total $760.20

Airport Staff QTY Amount 2024 Budget
Domain Renewal with privacy service 2 50.00 100.00 S&R

Website Hosting 1 600.00 600.00 S&R

Sub Total $700.00

WA Sales Tax $58.10

Total $758.10

Websites Per Month

Port of Chelan 35.00       

Port of Douglas 35.00       

CDRPA 35.00       

Choose Chelan/Douglas County 35.00       

Pangborn Airport 50.00       

CTC Technology 50.00       

Total per month 240.00     

R&M 0.00

Computers-Hardware 0.00

Software-Reference 4,095.84

Total $4,095.84

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 12 509.663.TECH



Domains

CDRPA-Admin

ccpd.com

portofdouglas.org

portofchelancounty.com 

chelancountyproperties.com

choosechelancounty.com

cdrpa.org

cdrpa.net

choosechelandouglascounties.com

chelandouglasregionalport.com

chelandouglasregionalport.net

chelandouglasregionalport.org

chelandouglasregionalportauthority.com

chelandouglasregionalportauthority.net

chelandouglasregionalportauthority.org

Total CDRPA-Admin 14

CTC

ncwctc.com 

confluencetechnologycenter.com 2

Pangborn

flyeat.org

pangbornairport.com 2

flywenatchee.com - 6/25/25

SSL

Free

Total -            

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 13 509.663.TECH



2024 Budget
Sales Tax Rate

Chelan County Sales Tax 8.60%

Douglas County Sales Tax 8.30%

Labor Rate 125.00    

21 S. Chelan Ave.

Wenatchee, WA 98801 14 509.663.TECH



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Cornelius Holdings LLC Property Ownership Allocation Memo  Page 1 of 1 

 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
OWNERSHIP ALLOCATION MEMO 

CORNELIUS HOLDINGS, LLC PROPERTY ACQUISITION 
REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED AFTER JANUARY 1, 2020 

DOUGLAS COUNTY, WA PARCEL #22210840002 
 
 
 

On November 12, 2019, the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board of Directors 
adopted a policy governing capital investments. Section 3 of the policy addresses real 
property acquired after January 1, 2020. Under that section, the Board of Directors is required 
to adopt in advance an Ownership Allocation Memo as a means to allocate the percentage 
ownership of real property. 
 
The Board of Directors has an interest in purchasing the Cornelius Holdings, LLC property 
located in East Wenatchee, Washington with a parcel number of 22210840002. The property 
encompasses approximately 5.56 acres with an anticipated acquisition price of $775,000. 
 
Because the source of funds for the purchase will not be directly from either port district, the 
real estate will be owned by the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority. 
 
In the event of dissolution of the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority, the parcel will be 
allocated to the two Port Districts based on the percentage of 2023 budgeted tax receipts, 
which calculates to 25% ownership by the Port of Douglas and 75% ownership by the Port of 
Chelan. 
 
Once acquired, the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority shall manage the Cornelius 
Holdings, LLC property pursuant to and consistent with CDRPA Resolution No. 2020-02. 
 
 
Board approved and signed this 14th, day of November 2023. 
 
 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
 

 

_____________________________  ___________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    W. Alan Loebsack, Director 
 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________ 
Richard DeRock, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director      Jim Huffman, Director 
 



Purchase Face Market 3rd Qtr YTD
Date Value Value Rate Yield Maturity Interest Interest

Treasury Obligations
US Treasury Note Jan-22 500,000$     497,839.27$     0.375    0.864    10.31.2023 -$                937.50$       
US Treasury Note Aug-21 500,000$     455,781.25$     0.250    0.652    08.31.2025 625.00$          2,675.00$    
US Treasury Note Oct-22 570,000$     512,576.95$     0.500    4.430    02.28.2026 1,425.00$       1,425.00$    

US Government Agency Securities
Federal Natl Mortgage Assn Feb-20 500,000$     494,689.09$     2.500    1.396    02.05.2024 6,250.00$       12,500.00$  
Federal Home Loan Bank Feb-20 500,000$     487,801.24$     2.875    1.392    09.13.2024 7,187.50$       14,375.00$  
Federal Natl Mortgage Assn Feb-20 500,000$     477,144.80$     1.625    1.423    01.07.2025 4,062.50$       8,125.00$    
Federal Farm Credit Bank Dec-22 585,000$     515,675.81$     0.600    3.916    08.18.2026 1,755.00$       3,510.00$    

Matured
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp Feb-20 500,000$     500,000.00$     2.750    1.356    06.19.2023 -$                6,875.00$    

4,155,000$  3,941,508.41$  

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Investment Report

As of September 30, 2023

Y:\6 - Accounting\Director of Finance - CDRPA\Commission Meeting Items\Investment Reports\CDRPA Investment Report 09.30.2023xlsx.xlsx



Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Starting Term Base Rent/Month

Vamonos Junk 

Haulers  

3351 SE 2nd Street East 

Wenatchee, WA 
2,300 Sq Ft Building  10/1/2023 10/1/2023 - 9/30/2024 $2,200.00

Hurst International, 

LLC 

5431 Sunset Hwy

Cashmere, WA 

Adding 

288 Sq Ft
10/11/2023 thru 10/31/2024 $216.00

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term Base Rent/Month

8/11/2023 Rolling Frito-Lay
130 Technology Way 

#IB9
15,000 Sq Ft 10/1/2023 - 09/30/2025

10/01/2023 – 09/30/2024 $15,000.00

10/01/2024 – 09/30/2025 $15,450.00

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

Cute Dumplings Terminal Building Restaurant Kitchen 10/12/2023

Tenants Moving Out

Base Rent/Month

$350.00

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report

Leases & Renewals - Reporting Period OCTOBER 2023  | CDRPA Related 

Meeting: NOVEMBER 14, 2023

 

New Leases 

Lease Renewals

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.

Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.



Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Starting Term Base Rent/Month

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term Base Rent/Month

Forsgren 
285 Tech Center Way Suite 145

Wenatchee, WA
1,413 sq ft  10/16/2023 M2M $3,414.75

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

National Financial 

Literacy Campaign 
CTC South Suite A 138 sq ft 10/26/2023

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report

Leases & Renewals - Reporting Period OCTOBER 2023  | CTC Related 

Meeting: NOVEMBER 14, 2023

 

New Leases 

None Reported for this Period

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.

Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Tenants Moving Out

Base Rent/Month

$527.16

Lease Renewals



Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Starting Term Base Rent/Month

Renewal Signed Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Term Base Rent/Month

Tenant Building or Land SQFT or Acres Ending

Anders & Joanna 

Wiggum 

Executive Flight / Hangar 

One Campbell Parkway
Aviation Hangar 9/30/2023

J&FP Air LLC 

Nick Plath

Executive Flight / Hangar 

One Campbell Parkway
Aviation Hangar 10/31/2023

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority - Lease Report

Leases & Renewals - Reporting Period OCTOBER 2023  |  AVIATION Related 

Meeting: NOVEMBER 14, 2023

 

New Leases 

None Reported for this Period

None Reported for this Period

$385.00

Executive Director's Authority to Sign Leases

Lease terms of five years duration or less.

Lease payments of $5,000 per month or less.

Lease Renewals

Base Rent/Month

Tenants Moving Out

$385.00



SQFT or Acres

1070 sq ft

$25 per sq ft 2023

$26 per sq ft 2024

290 sq ft

$25 per sq ft 2023

$26 per sq ft 2024

319 sq ft

$25 per sq ft 2023

$26 per sq ft 2024

138 sq ft

$25 per sq ft 2023

$26 per sq ft 2024

9,240 sq ft

$14 per sq ft 2023

20,155 sq ft

$28 per sq ft 2023

3,056 sq ft 

7200 sq ft 

CTC

Suite LL2 

CTC

Third Floor 

Unfurnished / TI Needed 

Unfurnished / TI Needed 

Cashmere Mill District 

Building B
Demising wall may be needed 

Space Available Details 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Current Available Space for Lease

Meeting: November 11.14.2023

 

Current Available Space for Lease

CTC South

Suite #108
Unfurnished & Windowless 

CTC

Suite #133 
Unfurnished

CTC

Suite #110
Furnished with TWO work-stations 

CTC South 

Suite #103
Unfurnished

Kelly Property Barn

Chelan, WA 
Barn 



SQFT or Acres

126 sq ft

$25 per sq ft 2023

$26 per sq ft 2024

9,430 sq ft

$14 per sq ft 2023

9,855 sq ft

$28 per sq ft 2023

38,119 sq ft 

8,810 sq ft

$28 per sq ft 2023

Space Available Details 

Note: :  For CTC Spaces, if less than the full floor is leased a building load factor of 13% will be added to the square feet. 

CTC

Suite #202

Available TBD 

Pending fire alarm work

Unfurnished

IB-5
Available

March 1, 2024

CTC – South

Suite #107

Available

Mid-November 2023

Unfurnished 

Available

March 1, 2024

Unfurnished

CTC

Suite LL1

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Space Available Soon for Lease 

Meeting: November 11.14.2023

 

Current Available Space for Lease

CTC

Suite #201

Available

March 1, 2024

Unfurnished



20-Feb
All Day President's Day - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
14-Nov 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

21-Nov 12:00pm WVCC Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

23-Nov All Day Thanksgiving Holiday - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

24-Nov All Day Thanksgiving Holiday - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

28-Nov 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 

5-8 Dec All Day WPPA 2023 Annual Meeting
Commissioners Baldwin, Spurgeon, Etherington & DeRock; 

Kuntz, Lough and de Mestre

8-Dec 2:30pm Community Leadership Program Presentation Jim Kuntz

12-Dec 9:00am Cancelled: CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

12-Dec 1:00pm Tri-Commission Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

13-Dec 2:30pm-4:00pm
Douglas County Community Leadership 

Advisory Group

Commissioner DeRock, Commissioner Huffman and Kuntz; 

Advisory Group members

14-Dec 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioner DeRock

19-Dec 12:00pm WVCC Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

19-Dec 9:00am CDRPA Special Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

25-Dec All Day Christmas - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

26-Dec 9:00am Cancelled: CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

26-Dec All Day Christmas - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

CTC

Wenatchee Valley Chamber of 

Commerce

CTC

CTC

All Offices

Location:

Hilton: Vancouver

CTC

CTC

All Offices

Executive Flight

NOVEMBER 2023
Location:

Wenatchee Valley Chamber of 

Commerce

CTC

All Offices

All Offices

DECEMBER 2023

Executive Flight

CTC

2023 CDRPA Calendar of Events 

11/10/2023 8:38 AM


	00.00.A. Agenda - 11.14.23
	00.01.A. 10-24-23 Meeting Minutes
	00.01.B. 11-07-23 CDRPA Retreat Minutes
	00.01.C. CDRPA Resolution 2023-10  Voiding Check 11955
	00.01.D. October 2023 Check Register Packet
	20231109150453589.pdf
	Check Register 2023-42 10.13.23.pdf
	Check Register 2023-43 10.18.23 PR QTR.pdf
	Check Register 2023-44 10.31.23 PR.pdf
	Check Register 2023-45 10.31.23.pdf
	Check Register 2023-46 10.31.23.pdf

	00.02.A. CDRPA Preliminary Budget 2024 11.09.2023
	2024 Preliminary

	00.02.B. Draft Preliminary POCC Budget
	Preliminary

	00.02.C. 2024 Draft Preliminary PODC Budget
	Proposed

	01.01.A. Memo - Renewal of Lodestar Partners Personal Service Agreement
	20231109092831412.pdf
	2022-55 - Personal Services Agreement - Lodestar- Signed 10.28.22.pdf
	Washington State Priorites.pdf
	2024 Washington State Legislative Priorities - Updated 11.9.23.pdf

	01.02.A. Memo - Renewal of Elevate Government Affairs Agreement
	01.02.A. Memo - Renewal of Elevate Government Affairs Agreement.pdf
	Memo - Renewal of Elevate Government Affairs Agreement.pdf
	20231109092252919.pdf
	Federal Priorites.pdf

	2024 Federal Legislative Priorities - Updated 11.9.23.pdf

	01.03.A. Memo - Firefly Contract Extension
	Memo re Firefly Contract.pdf
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	2022-75 - Managed IT Services - Firefly - 2024 Addendum 2.pdf

	01.04.A. Cornelius Holdings LLC Ownership  Memo
	INFO ITEM 1 -  MONICA STAFF REPORT - CDRPA Investment Report 09.30.2023xlsx
	Sheet1

	INFO ITEM 2  -11.14.2023 Lease Reporting
	INFO ITEM 3 - 11.14.2023 Available Space for CDRPA Board Meeting
	xx. 2023-24 Calendar



